Edoardo Manni

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Edoardo Manni mainly focuses on extraordinary transactions such as mergers, demergers, acquisitions, capital increases, tender offers, as well as on corporate law and governance issues, also with reference to listed companies, public companies, banks, insurance companies and other supervised entities.

He has been seconded as consultant at Cassa depositi e prestiti S.p.A. (the Italian National Promotion Institution), dealing with the management of the Group's equity investments as well as M&A transactions.

Graduated in Law in 2011, with honors, from Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", he has been admitted to the Bar since 2014.

He is currently PhD candidate in "Consumers and markets" at the Università degli Studi Roma Tre and author of publications on corporate and economic law.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Senior Associate | 2021 – 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy

Associate | 2015 – 2021 Chiomenti, Rome, Italy

Advisor | 2018 – 2019 Cassa depositi e prestiti S.p.A., Rome, Italy

Associate | 2011 – 2015 Gianni, Origoni, Grippo, Cappelli & Partners, Rome, Italy

EDUCATION

2019
Ph.D. candidate in "Consumers and markets", Università degli Studi Roma Tre, Rome, Italy
2014

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Rome Bar, Italy

2011 Law Degree, *cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Roma "La Sapienza", Rome, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

- "Exchange ratio and mergers involving companies with different classes of shares", chapter of the volume Commentaries and Cases on Italian Business Law, by A. Sacco Ginevri, Cedam, 2021;
- "La sospensione temporanea della disciplina sui finanziamenti anomali", in Rivista elettronica di diritto, economia e management, 2020, 274;
- "Extraordinary transactions", chapter of the volume Commentaries and Cases on Italian Business Law, by A. Sacco Ginevri, Cedam, 2020;
- "Diritto di prelazione nelle società a partecipazione pubblica", in Orientamenti notarili commentati in materia di diritto societario, Quaderni DB, by A. Sacco Ginevri, no. 1, 2019, 43.

INFO

- **Date of Birth** 26th September 1987
- E-Mail emanni@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office Rome, Italy
- Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance

Legance